Poh Kin (LKKAuto)

From: Tan Lee Gek (Auto Svcs/Claims & IA/Claims & 1A/Taxis) <LeeGek@smrt.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 13 March 2019 9:47 AM

To: Poh Kin (LKKAuto)

Cc: Admin A

Subject: LOD Re: Accident on 17/1/2019 involving SHB 1132R & SLK 3985M (AIG's insured)
Our Ref: TAX/01/19/2085/1g *** LKK REF: CC3/AIG19001351/Jfa3

Attachments: IMG_20190117_141245.jpg; IMG_20190117_141217.jpg; IMG_20190117_141300.jpg

Dear Poh Kin,

There is no video footage as the SD card is spoilt. We attach the scene photos for your perusal.

Please note that our taxi was in its original position but your insured has shifted his vehicle to the front as he
is unable to open his door. The damage sustained to both vehicles clearly supports our driver’s version of
event. Thanks.

Regards

Tan Lee Gek (DID: 6866 2647)
Claims Department

SMRT Automotive Services Pte Ltd

@smm

AUTOMOTIVE

From: Poh Kin (LKKAuto) [mailto:pohkin@lkkauto.com]

Sent: 12/03/2019 17:10

To: Tan Lee Gek (Auto Svcs/Claims & [A/Claims & 1A/Taxis)

Ce: Admin A

Subject: RE: LOD Re: Accident on 17/1/2019 involving SHB 1132R & SLK 3985M (AIG's insured) Our
Ref: TAX/01/19/2085/1g *** LKK REF: CC3/AIG19001351/Jfa3

Importance: High

‘WITHOUT PREJUDICFE’
SAVE AS TO COSTS

Our Ref: CC3/AIG19001351/Ifa3
Your Ref: TAX/01/19/2085/Ig

Dear Lee Gek,
We refer to the above matter.
Please be informed that Liability unclear on this matter. There is no conclusive evidence yet to

substantiate either party’s version. Below is a copy of our insured's accident report statement for your
perusal.



